
Letter No.CFPL/TH-/2025-7 

Subject: -

The Divisional Forest Officer, 

Joginder Nagar Forest Division, 
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi H.P. 

Dear Sir. 

Head Off. : 1-41, DLF Industrial Area Phase-!, Faridabad-121003 E-mail : kkkhpl@kkkhydropower.com Phone:0129-4113168 M.: 9816008539, 9418850150 

Cliff Finvest Pvt. Ltd. 

Diversion of 4.9069 Ha. of forest land in favour of M/s CLIFF FINVEST PRIVATE LTD. 
I-41, DLF, Industrial Area Phase- I, Faridabad, Haryana- 121003 the construction of5.00 
MW Thaltukhod Stage- I, HEP within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, 
District Mandi, Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HPHYD/25S72/2017) 

Please refer to your EDS dated 27.05.2025 vide which you have asked regarding main issue pertains 

to DSS analysis and to confirm if it is correct as per the case uploaded. It has merely been mentioned that the 
DSS has been forwarded. 

With regards, 

In this context, this is to inform you that the KML file for the Thaltukhod Stage- I (5.00 MW) HEP, proposed 
arca of 4.9069 hectares has been corrected and successfully uploaded on the MoEF web portal in compliance 
with the observation received. 

Date: - 27.07.2025 

You are requested to please do the needful at the earliest and forward our FCA case to the higher 
authorities for final approval. 

" Thanking you for an early action in the matter please. 

For Cliff Finvest Pvt. Lid, 
Foj ClitFInyest Pvt. Ltd. 

Authorlsed Signatory 
Authorized Signatory 

Regd:- C-736, lInd Floor, New Friends Colony, New Delhi - 110065, CIN -U65929DL1996PTCO81063 


